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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton
Sent:  Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:37 PM
To: 'Joe Solana'

Cc: ‘athosbulgari @legalphone.com.br'; George Li; David Krech; James Ball; 'Ongman, Joanne';
‘Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

Mr. Solana,

Thank you for responding to our request. If you have additional information for the Executive Branch, you need to
contact them and provide the information to the Executive Branch directly.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Chief,

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

From: Joe Solana [mailto:joe@gsaudits.com]

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 2:36 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

Thank you for resending this. | spoke with the client last week regarding this and we have some additional
information. If you could please call me to discuss this.

Thank you.

Joe Solana
Managing Partner
GSAssociates

1200 Old Alpharetta Road
Alpharetta, GA 30005

(404)579-8888 Direct
(866)766-3591 x102 Office
(866)766-3591 Fax

joe@gsaudits.com
www.gsaudits.com

Confidential: This message and all contents contain information from General Solutions Associates, LLC. which may be
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. The information is intended to be for
the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, or if you have received this message in error, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
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immediately by reply email or telephone (404-579-8888) and destroy the original message and all attachments without
retaining any copies. Thank you.

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 4:44 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton; athosbulgari@legalphone.com.br; joe@gsaudits.com

Cc: George Li; David Krech; James Ball; Ongman, Joanne; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Rockoff, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

Resending with attachment.

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 4:43 PM

To: 'athosbulgari@legalphone.com.br’; ‘joe@gsaudits.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; James Ball; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'
Subject: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

Re: ITC-214-20090116-00019
Mr. Bulgari:

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by June 4, 2009 the status of your pending
application in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek
Commission action on the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your
application to dismissal without prejudice.

Thank you,

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372

JoAnn.Sutton @fcc.gov
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [Jennifer.Rockoff @ usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, June 03, 2009 4:17 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

Hi JoAnn,

Just to let you know, | talked with Mr. Solana this afternoon. He mentioned that the Applicant is.contemplating
changing their ownership structure. | told him that should they do so, they should let you all know since | could

|

not advise whether or not they would need to change their FCC application.

Thanks again for following up on this one for us. It helped. We are told now that they will be responding to our
questions within a week.

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Joe Solana

Cc: athosbulgari@legalphone.com.br; George Li; David Krech; James Ball; Ongman, Joanne; Wheaton, Mary
(NSD); Rockoff, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

Mr. Solana,

Thank you for advising us that your client wishes to continue to pursue their 214 application. As long as you are
actively working with the Executive Branch to complete the application, we will not dismiss it.

JoAnn

From: Joe Solana [mailto:joe@gsaudits.com]
- Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 3:38 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: athosbulgari@legalphone.com.br; George Li; David Krech; James Ball; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Wheaton, Mary
(NSD)'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

JoAnn and Jennifer,

My client wishes to go forward with the application, as such we will be completing the questionnaire sent to us.
We will provide you with the questionnaire by June 10, 2009 or sooner.

Thank you

_Joe Solana
Managing Partner
GSAssociates

1200 Old Alpharetta Road
Alpharetta, GA 30005

(404)579-8888 Direct
(866)766-3591 x102 Office
(866)766-3591 Fax
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joe@gsaudits.com
www.gsaudits.com
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Confidential: This message and all contents contain information from General Solutions Associates, LLC. which may be
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. The information is intended to be for
the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, or if you have received this message in error, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email or telephone (404-579-8888) and destroy the original message and all attachments without
retaining any copies. Thank you.

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:37 PM

To: Joe Solana

Cc: athosbulgari@legalphone.com.br; George Li; David Krech; James Ball; Ongman, Joanne; Wheaton, Mary
(NSD); Rockoff, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

Mr. Solana,

Thank you for responding to our request. If you have additional information for the Executive Branch, you need to
contact them and provide the information to the Executive Branch directly.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Chief,

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

From: Joe Solana [mailto:joe@gsaudits.com]

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 2:36 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Bras Am Alliance LLC

Thank you for resending this. | spoke with the client last week regarding this and we have some additional
information. If you could please call me to discuss this.

Thank you.

Joe Solana

Managing Partner
GSAssociates

1200 Old Alpharetta Road
Alpharetta, GA 30005
(404)579-8888 Direct
(866)766-3591 x102 Office

6/3/2009



